STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS June 26, 1989 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 97504
(505) 827-5800

Amerada Hess Corporation
P.O. Drawer "D"
Monument, New Mexico 88265

Attention: Denise Ward-Wann

Dear Denise:

In regards to your recent request to downhole commingle
Tubb and Drinkard production within the wellbore of your A.
B. Baker Well No. 3 located in Section 10, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, please
be advised that since the proposed commingling has
previously been approved by Order No. DHC-523 dated
September 24, 1984, and that no significant changes in the
well's producing capability have occurred since that time,
you are hereby authorized to commingle the production as
described above in accordance with the provisions contained
in said Division Order No. DHC-523.

If you should have any questions, please contact myself

at (505) 827-5800.
slncer (@

Dav1d Catanach
Engineer

xc: OCD-Hobbs



